## **PunterNet UK**

# **Review of Phoenix Party of London**

Review No. 130291 - Published 24 Jun 2021

#### **Details of Visit:**

**Author:** BondJames **Type of Visit:** Incall

Date and Time of Visit: Mon 21 Jun 2021 16:00

**Duration of Visit: 2 Hours** 

Amount Paid: 160 Recommended: Yes

#### **Details of Service Provider:**

Profile Name: The Phoenix Club, The Ultimate Adults Club

Website: http://www.thephoenixclub.london

Phone: 07748903868 Phone: 07748964653

#### The Premises:

The new premises are based in Baron's Court, maybe 3 minutes walk from the station which is accessible on District and Piccadilly lines on the tube. The roads do have parking via Pay and Display with restrictions up until 5pm. So from 19:00-21:00 there is parking available but not sure if it also falls within the congestion zone. The place itself is a 2 bedroom studio flat with 2 decent sized bedrooms and a shower room along with the living room area to get your breath back. The place itself is clean with decent lighting.

#### The Lady:

The website has a gallery of the women on show, and Nicole, Bruna and Luiza were scheduled for the day. Nicole is a a hot Romanian who has been with The Phoenix Club and previously Lady Marmalade Parties for a number of years, and therefore the pictures are a few years old. But she is still very hot, has stunning eyes, and lovely curves where they matter. Bruna is Brazilian and the pictures on the website are recent and a true reflection of her. Luiza was not working in the end, but this was not an issue due to the lower number of guys which ensured the ratio of 2:1 was not exceeded.

### The Story:

As per the website, I called in the morning to confirm the party I wished to attend, and was provided with the address via text message. As I was en-route to the location I received a text message to make me aware that Luiza was sick and would not be at the party, and given the option of cancelling should I wish to do so. Whilst I haven't been to a Phoenix Party in a while, in my previous experiences there had never been an instance where the parties were over the ratio, and I confirmed I was still happy to attend. (This was a nice touch from Em, who was hosting as if there was someone who had looked to book on the basis of seeing Luiza, they would have been disappointed).

On arrival the fees are exchanged, you are provided with a pouch to place your valuables into for safe storage, handed a towel to shower and g before getting changed and beginning the party.

As mentioned above there were two ladies in attendance along with Em who was hosting, initially

there were 2 blokes with a 3rd arriving later. As the action began, both Nicole and Bruna took 1 of us each into the 2 bedrooms. In there began the action, of sucking and fucking. Once you needed a retreat you had the living room area which had a choice of water and some dilute juices. There was also some mints and chocolate toffees in some plates for you to help yourself too. This is a slight change from previous times where there was some food, cheeses etc served up.. but we aren't there for food in all honesty!!

As the 3rd bloke arrived this also gave the opportunity for much needed recuperation time, with the girls not having to sit there waiting.. and also the option of watching the action. As the numbers were lower than what I have previously experienced there was less of that happening, but this also gave more 1 on 1 opportunity and there was definitely no risk of anyone being selfish or hogging. I managed to have a good 2 hours with both Nicole and Bruna who were both energetic, and attentive throughout. They were not pushy when you were having a break but also ensured that you were not to shy to have some more fun.

If you are someone thinking I would not mind trying or on the fence about getting your member out in view of other blokes, honestly just do it. No one is there to see how well you measure up or how long you last. Go there and have a great time. In terms of VFM £160 for 2 hours with 2 or 3 energetic women who will ensure you have a great time. you definitely cannot go wrong.

I personally had not been in a long time, however I think I definitely will be returning. It is a great experience!!